

NORTHSHORE AREA OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE
June 27, 2021

Administrative Committee and Subcommittees [6/10]

Chairperson	Chris G.	Present		
Vice-Chairperson		Open		
Secretary		Open		
Treasurer	Rock H.	Present		
ASR	Bobbie B	Present		
ASR-alt	Malysa W.	Present		
A&F Chair		Open		
P.R. Chair	Matt B.	Present		
Policy Chair		Open		
H&I Coordinator	Kathleen D.	Present		

Group Service Representatives [6/14]

1 = present, 2 = absent, 3 = inactive, 4 = written report submitted

Bogalusa House of Recovery	GSR-Clay S.	2		
Get Real (Northshore)	GSR-Kenny R.	2		
*Lifetime	GSR-Shannon H.	1/4		
*New Attitudes	GSR-Gary B.	1/4		
*New Life	GSR-Reuben W. ALT-Harvey	2		
*Rising Star	GSR-Toby M ALT-Katelyn H	1/4		
*Serenity	GSR-Bobbie B. ALT-Matt B.	1/4		
Spirituality in the Wilderness	GSR-Kathleen D. ALT-Dickie D.	2		
We Do Recover	GSR-Johathan L. ALT-Tim P.	2		
Second Chances	GSR-Mickey Joe M.	2		
Clean and Serene	GSR-Russ V.	2		
*Freedom to Change	GSR-April C. ALT-Malysa W.	1/4		
*Spiritual Ninjas	GSR- Rachel D.	1/4		

NOTE: Groups marked with (*) have voting rights for following NSANA ASC. Quorum for next ASC = 4

Secretary's Report: Not Applicable- Previous Secretary resigned over email prior to ASC.

Initial Treasurer's Report: Presented/Accepted- Matt B. motion to accept, Kathleen D. seconded

Motion made by Chris G. to create Ad Hoc Committee to make Sarah G. Secretary for this NASC. Seconded by Rachel D.. Sarah G. accepts and will record minutes.

Group Service Representative Reports

Bogalusa House of Recovery

Not Applicable

Get Real Northshore

Not Applicable

Lifetime

Not Applicable

New Attitudes

Hi family, my name is Gary and I'm an addict. New Attitudes meets 7 nights a week at Peace Lutheran Church, 1320 Gause Blvd, Slidell, La. We meet at 7:30 every night in the activity center in the back of the church. Face masks are no longer required in the meeting but are suggested if an addict hasn't been vaccinated. We have some available at the front door. We are averaging 20 to 25 addicts per meeting which is up substantially over the last couple of months. The church flooded 2 weeks ago and we had to cancel the meeting for 3 nights. We are considering a donation to help offset their repair costs. In loving service, Gary B

New Life

Not Applicable

Rising Star

Hi, my name is Toby and I'm an addict. We Have Had an average Of 10-15 Addicts. Rising Star is now located at 45418 Durbin Rd, Hammond, La. We have meetings Tuesday and Friday @ 7:30 p.m. Also Wednesday Night Zoom Meeting Will Be Discontinued At The End Of June. The Rising Star Fun day Was A Great Turn Out With About 30 Addicts In Attendance. We Have A Donation of \$75.00 At This Time, Which Has Already Been Added To The Account. In Loving Service Toby

Serenity

Hey family I'm Matt and I'm an addict. Serenity Group meets at St. Paul's Lutheran Church at 707 Dakota St, Hammond, La at 7pm on Sundays. We have an average attendance of 8 addicts. We have Kathy & Melanie celebrating 15yrs each on July 25th. We will have cake and ice cream at 6:30 and the meeting at 7. We have a \$50 donation at this time. ILS, Matt B.

Spirituality in the Wilderness

Not Applicable

We Do Recover

Not Applicable

Second Chances

Not Applicable

Clean and Serene

Not Applicable

Freedom to Change

Hey. My name is April C. and I'm an addict. Freedom to Change is a women's meeting that meets every Monday at 7pm at St. Margaret Mary Church at 1050 Robert Blvd. Slidell 70458 and on zoom. We are now a hybrid meeting and our zoom ID is 716 439 9011 and password is Freedom. Average attendance is 7 women. Our business meeting is the second Monday of every other month at 8:00pm after our regular meeting. Malysa W. will be celebrating 6yrs clean and sharing her story on July 12th. We have a \$30 donation at this time ILS, April C.

Spiritual Ninjas

Addict named Rachel. Spiritual Ninjas meets Thursday and Sundays @ 7pm on 1449 Fremaux Slidell LA, the lighthouse Church. Average is about 12 people. Donation will be \$120.00 & Sarah G. will be mailing the check to Rock.

Updated Treasurer’s Report

Today’s Unencumbered Funds: **\$1,645.71**

Group Donations:

Spiritual Ninjas	\$	120.00	
Serenity	\$	50.00	
Rising Star	\$	75.00	
New Attitudes	\$	0.00	
Lifetime	\$	100.00	
Spirituality in the Wilderness	\$	100.00	
Freedom to Change	\$	30.00	
Donation Totals:			\$475.00

Expenses:

May & June Zoom \$31.32

Expense Totals: **\$31.32**

Updated Balance: **(Including prudent reserve of \$1,190.00)** **\$2,089.39**

Sub-Committee Reports

ASR Report: Hi Family, addict called Bobbie.

The next Region has been pushed back from July 10th-11th to the weekend of July 17th -18th In the North area. Flyer is attached w/ schedule. Have we sent We will need the \$300.00 to send back to region that was sent for us to host during Covid.

NAWS still needs financial support. Please donate directly if you can.

The yearly ASR report is due at next region. It is compiled of past, present, and the future for our area. It requests a brief history of our area updated yearly to keep a running record of where we have been, and where are going as a fellowship. In the past we have provided minimal information about our area. This is the time to recognize our growth and our shortcomings as a fellowship to improve upon. This report may have no significance to any of us

personally, but as our fellowship grows, this information each year is helpful to assist the needs of our area. It would be helpful if all GSR's provided the info regarding your area? Please send the info directly to: Blouin.bobbie@gmail.com. We will have 10 minutes to be heard as an area, now is the time to share our joys, and concerns with region.

Our virtual convention was a success and we made about \$330.00-\$365.00 from the event to go towards our next convention.

Banner storage is becoming a problem and it was discussed last region on how to dispose of past banners. I did suggest that we could use them as auction items at our next convention as memorabilia. I do not want to just discard them. Please provide your feedback so we can find a solution to bring from our area to region, so they are just not thrown away or given away randomly.

We have many open positions available at region: Vice Chair, RD Alt, RD Elect, A&F, Policy

In loving service, Bobbie B. ASR

Hospitals & Institutions: Hi my name is Kathleen and i am an addict.

H and I is going alright. We need more panel leader women and are looking for others to come in and share their experience, strength and hope.

I made the order for literature. It was 172.54

The check was for 168.90. Leaving a difference of 3.64 which I am not looking for reimbursement on.

After the literature is done I will be resigning from the coordinator position. So please let the groups know that the position is available.

ILs, Kathleen

Activities & Fundraising: NOT APPLICABLE

Public Relations: Hi family, I am Matt and I am an addict. PR is doing good and the website and phone line are up and running. If any homegroups need their meeting times or locations updated please let me know. If you are willing to serve on the phone line please send me a message including which days and times. ILS Matt B. PR Chairperson.

Ad Hoc Committee- Sarah G. currently acting as Secretary and recording minutes for next NASC

Mailbox Report: PO Box 291, Covington, La. 70434. Rock H. has not currently checked the mailbox but will pass by this week.

OLD BUSINESS

Positions are still open at region

Open Positions at Area: Vice Chair, Policy Chair, Secretary, and A&F

NEW BUSINESS

Rock H. informed Bobbie B. that when she needs reimbursements for region to bring him the receipts, he will write her a check.

Toby M. will talk with Drew H. about returning to Truth 180 for NASC meetings. If we find out we can meet there before July 20th then we can cancel our zoom account.

MOTIONS:

- 2021-06-01 Rock H. money motion for \$31.32 to pay for May & June zoom account. Gary B. Seconded. **PASSED**

- 2021-06-02 Chris G. created AD HOC committee for Malysa W. to organize a Summer Fun Event for Area. Seconded by Rachel D. **Accepted/Passed**

Nominations:

Secretary- Chris G. nominated Sarah G. Seconded by Bobbie B. **Accepted/Passed**

Bring back to homegroups

- H&I Chair position will be open at next area. Need nominations
- Open positions at Area: Vice-Chair, Policy Chair, A&F Chair
- Open positions at Region: Vice-Chair, RD Elect, RD Alt, A&F Chair, Policy Chair (Contact Bobbie B.)
- Phone line volunteers needed (Contact Matt B.)

Treasurer’s Closing Report:

\$ 2,089.39

Donations:

LRSC 20%	\$179.88
WSO 10%	\$89.94
SZF 10%	\$89.94

Ending Unencumbered Balance:

\$ 539.63

Ending Balance (includes Prudent Reserve \$1,190.00):

\$ 1,729.63

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES

- Kathy & Melanie S. celebrating 15yrs clean at Serenity Group. July 25th @ 6:30pm
- Malysa W. celebrating 6yrs clean at Freedom to Change. July 12th @ 7pm
- Next region July 17th-18th in North Area
- Next Area August 15th at Truth 180 @ 3pm. 20234 Hwy 36, Covington, La, 70433

Motion to adjourn by Chris G. Seconded by Gary B.